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STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702061

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DOB: (1998 SS# R
Address: 54 Muddy Creek Rd , Hilton Head Island, SC
29926, Beaufort County RECEIVED

)
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702061
VS. )
)
TYREEK LORENZQO ROBINSON ) A/WHE 2020A0710300379
AKA: } Date of Offense:  09/19/2020
Race: Black Sex: Male  Age: 21 ) S.C. Code §&: 16-3-600(C)(1)(a)(i)
) CDR Code #: 3412
)

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
. <ioF ) Jun 232022
) . )
*CDL Yes [] No [ CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Ceurt Of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

ro . Precault 2 fhae 7\ \SF DU\\’U)/
In violation of § l (Q'— 3" (_Q [X)(‘-X?Ptgé@ct 'Cgie of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2‘74. 12

QSI)NON-WOLENT [] VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [1 §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)

. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: @ As indicted, O Offense, [ Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: @Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

um@m@@u *29% L, 0, (5251

leitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendan‘f) SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the K State Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/months ime Served 1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ _: plus costs and assessments as applicable™, the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shail run ,
[] CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 00 &9 O1 0Z0LZ / 202005 0102063

months
o include-time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. Certified - A True Copy
SCCA/217 (07/2021) : /F,% Page 1 of 2

\{ -
Jero e iy Heci “'{Wun
Beauion County. SC - Kristin Kesten

[EQ The Defendant,js to be given credit for time served.pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-1 3-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
2t
L]




STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2020GSO70206:1

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP aiter months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

[] Mental Health Counseling 1 May serve W/E
beginning:
;B'\ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ Other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred | ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1D —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25. § 2X5.7
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-§-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 24
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ "
. TOTAL 5 12615
o Presiding Judge: W5
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clefie—] Judge Code: 20
Court Reporter: W*—&?@ﬁentence Date: 1 1zl 27
T
coran U Page 2 of 2



— WITNESSES

Beso —Todal CM&«J’J

DOCKET NO. 2020GS0702061

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term 2021

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2020A0710300379

THE STATE

VS.

TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

W~

Forepersoyx of Grand Jury

Date: APR 1 2021

VERDICT

C7\) AR
<

A%

I}i')reperson of Petit Jugz/

Date: CD \
INDICT

Indictment For
Assault and Battery 15 Degree
SC Code: 16-3-600(C)(1)(a)(i)
CDR Code: 3412

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

RECEIVED)

e JUN 232022
SC Court of Appeals

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

Certified - A":\"Ue Copy

Ferri Ann ROSES
Bedufort County. SC



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2020GS0702061

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 151, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath: .

Assault and Battery 15! Degree

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about September 19, 2020, the Defendant, TYREEK LORENZO
ROBINSON, did injure i ENEEENEg® 2nd that act involved nonconsensual touching of the private parts of g
@SB, cither under or above her clothing, with lewd and lascivious intent, all in violation of Section 16-3-
600(C)(1)(a)(i), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

= .

Solicitor

B

el ot



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA } ORIGINAL Fomsgmmety
.. . 1
K] counmw [ tumicipasey of b AFFIDAVIT A
2020A071 03003?9 Beaufort
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appearsd belorm me the aMant William A Weich who
E] Saunty! D Municpality of
bang duly swom deposes aad says ihal defendam T}lreek Lotcnzo Rabinson
Beaufort did within this county ard Btale on o abod G LOR0M wotale the oimmal [ews ol Whe
Stale of Soulh faralina tor odisnce o Gounty! D MuricipaBy of Beaufort }
THE STATE 2216288 in the following pertculars:
ag@inst
Tyreck Lorenza Robinson CESCRIPTION OF GFFENSE: 5oy f {'riminal sexual comduct - Firs degres
Aeddtess: 54 dMuddy Creek Road
11iteon Head 1sland, SC 29926 . )
I futher stale thal  Where is probadble cauge o boliows el the  defendon!  named  abave did <ommil
Phore: GEPEEESRRS SS*I the crifhe 9ol torth snd ihat probable cause is based on the following fadls:
Sau: Rece: Hight: Visight
D‘i‘"m__m_ eco: B - eght: 5 9 1 “That n 5-19/2020 at approximately 0550 hours, the defendant, Tysoek Lorenza Rabinson, did knowingly and willingly commit the
e — oL offense of Criminal $exval Conduct Ist degree in the defendant is observed an video placing his left index finger inea the victim's cc
Do WA 000 AgensyORim SCOOTO000 Yabia while she was asheep in hier bed. The victim does not know the defendant and this offense accurred dusing the commission ofa 32
Proaecutng Agenty Beavfirt County Shenlls Office Burglary i the Vst degree. The detondum was later positively idemified after evidence was discovetsd o a ozllalar device, ¢laitngd 8- §\%’
Frozecuting {rfieer. William A Weich - S00170 by the defendant as his, which was used in the commssion of the above referenced oilenses. This otfenss oeoured a O TN oL
Offense  Sex / Criminal sexual conduet - Fivst degrec @ Lilion Head, Reanfart County, South Cacnlina 29926 The aftiant and others an: witness tn prove the same. @ 2 \ ’ ?ﬁ
—

- o Vo
omence Code, Q160 N g <‘1L‘-'\‘-§ gon
CodafQrdinance Sac: [6-03-0632 J‘-‘ oV ! 'S =

Siyneture of Affiant o a5
YRl= wemant & CERTIFIED FQR  SERWICE n Ta - ~ Y ]
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 1 —JE: c
Courdys Muasipality of , . pe
D D m County! D Municipaity st Affipnr's ACdcesS 2001 Duke St _m (& i o
The accused Beaufort, SC 29902- 2 Al = O £Y
 to be amesled Bnd  bearghl  pelore me & be Beaufort Amant’s Telephane L - — \\\\;, 03\
seslt wih sccording lo the law. = = ‘)
L& S
e ARREST WARRANT D y
Sapratuie of Judge
Dats: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFIGER OF THIS STATE OR MUNISIPALITY Rt ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY.
It eppearing from the above afdsvit tal there are  reasonable  grounds  lo belisve  that
s 9152020 i
a copy of thie ames wam was dellered fo on or abaul detencart  Tyreek Larenzo Robinson
defendant . did violgle e criminal Lsws of the Stale of Stadh Caraling ior ordinance of
1 Ceunty! Mupicipalty of Reaufart ] a9 sat forth below:
- 1O/1L) D k] L]
: .\’ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sy / Criminut sexual conduct - Firsl degres
% é’ J—" K c;' ! Havmrg found prabable causa and the shave 2fian Raving swom befans me , you ate smpoweiod and directed to amest the 53 defendant snd brng him of
TTgRatiin of Coralalel Lww EnTT ermvenl 1 bt biaPore mB forthwith 1o be daalk with according o i, A& copy of 1hls ATost Wiant shall ba dekversd to the dahendari at the lime of 8 exacullan | or gs
a0M ihentafter 4% Is practeabls
Swam o @ subsssibed dafore ma ¥

RETURN WARRANT TC!
Beaulort County General Sessions
FO Box 1428
102 Ribaut Read, Rm. 208
Beauforl. SC 299011128

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

an 1071572020

/, /_ Judge s Addrana Post (HTice Box 840
il LY ) Aluffton. SC 2991{-
[ (i 5208 '3 Telaphone _
] (el Fuentes Judge's Telop {843)255-5610
Judge Code: 7328 | fasuing Court: Magistrale D Munwipat D Cirentt

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702063

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702063
VS. )
)
TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON ) AW 2020A0710300378
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  09/19/2020
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: 21 ) S.C. Code & 16-11-311(A)(3)
DOB: Q1998 SS# eummm— )  CDR Code #: 0079
Address: 54 Muddy Creek Rd, Hilton Head Island, SC ) ii ECEIVED
29926, Beaufort County
City, State, Zip: } SENTENC
oo = ) JuR232622
)
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [1 No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Ceurt Of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO:! VDV\VQ\&Y y Yor 766\}’ 0L
In violation of § Np- iL=31 (A)(g)f the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0014

[] NON-VIOLENT m VIOLENT | SERIOUS [ﬂ.‘MOST SERICUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3™)

- e Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge Is: ?” As indicted, 0 Offense, O] Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
he plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
TTES —]*
q@\)&iﬁw\ 129%4- /—-QMM M@A 1S0/
$0I|C|tor “SCBar#  Defendant C/ Attorney for DeferiAnt SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IX\State Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,
P 16
for a determinate term of % days/monthTime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run /
[] CONCURRENT or [X| CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2020 (5 07020l | 2D 20 65 07 02062

months
5Thclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center

SCCA/217 (07/2021) %@d -A _T]ue % Page 1 of 2
A N7

ZJerri Afn Rosedeaul Clefk of
Beaufort County, SC n m eslen

S —

X EhDeODefendi N is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.




STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GSO702063

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[1 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp  [J  No Contactwith Victim  [] @ssmss@#iolence Intervention L
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve WE
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other:
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: ] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s D —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $26 g
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25°F § S T
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) \_ $150 §
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ A
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

ToTAL, 3 | HBS
: b@“}\«
Clerk of Court/Deputy & P = "A‘ 2910
Court Reporter: : Lelaz
L4 LA b
Page 2 of 2

SCCA/217 (07/2021)



WITNESSES

BCSO ~Told A (hepon

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

DOCKET NO. 2020GS0702063

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
|

April Term 2021
hereby appear in my own proper

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2020A0710300378

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
True Bill___
WA

Forepe;s&:n of Grand Jury

Date: APR 1 5 2021

VERDICT

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

THE STATE

VS.

TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON

ol
9

Foreperson of Petit Jury

G2t

INDICT

Indictment For
Burglary 15t Degree
SC Code: 16-11-311(A)(3)
CDR Code: 0079

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

RECEIVED)

Jun 232022
SC Court of Appeals

Certified - ATrue/CL)?\\
%L C xﬂ/ L~

7 Jem flon Rosgheay] - Llerk of Court
Bealifort County. SC ; Krisb#i Kesten




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2020GS0702063

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Burglary 1%t Degree

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about September 19, 2020, the Defendant, TYREEK LORENZO
ROBINSON, did enter a dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein and the entering or remaining
occurred in the nighttime, all in violation of Section 16-11-31 1(A)(3), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qe NESHor e

Solicitor

e autl




ARREST WARRANT

2020A0710300378

STATE OF 40UTH CAROLINA
Countyf D Rurezipasty of
Beanfon
THE 5TATE 29215286
against
Tyreek Lorenzo Robinson
Address: 54 Muddy Creek Road
Hilton Head Island, SC 29926-
Phoe: s TG
Zex: b Race: 2] Haigh: 5 9 Weight: 170
DL Stata: DL#:
DOR: /261908 Agenoy ORI#: SO0070000
Froseculing Agency: Beaufrt County Sheriffs Oflice

Progacuting Dficar:

William A Weich - 500170
cmenze: Burglary 7 Burglary (Afler June 200 1985) - First

STATE OF SOUTH CARCHLINA ) ORIGINAL ;a;’;p::-;:«m-
E Courty! D Munizipality of 3 AFFIDAYIT :{:’g:‘::us
Beauforl

Willium A Weich
being duly $wom depases and eays thet defendant

Personally appaarad before me dha affian

Tyreck Lorenzo Robingon

did within this enunhy and stata on or akeal 92020

viclate dhe itningl e of the

degree
Cffernss Code: (HIT9
Loaatnance Soo: 16-11-031]
This weareanl 19 CERTIFIED TOR  SERWICE i the
D Countyl I:] Nua eipakny of
Tha mccuged

it W be
deatt with according te ihe law.

amected and  brought  before  ma to be

(==

Signwhaw ol Judge

Dare:

RETURK
A oopy oA this ames! warmarl was dallvered to

defandant Ts Laf '
o ;oi’{’zé_éjz
7 Ae— [ KT8 )
TR o G AWy e PRE y

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Beavfort County General Sessions
PO lox 1128
102 Ribautl Road, Km. 208

. Beaubort, SC 299011128

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Slate of Soh Cargling (or ordimance of Countys D Ruricigaity 1 Benufon y
it U follewing pareulpra:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  [yyplary / Burglary {Afer June 20. 1985} - First degree
| furkher slale hat  Ihara ic  probable csuse o belldvs  thet  me  defondan  named  sbawe did  commi
the grime gat forbh and thal probeble chuse = bessd on the following facis.
That oa 9-19/2020 & approssmalely 0550 hoars, Lhe defendant, Tyreek Lorenmo Robinson, did knowingly and willingly commit the
offense of Burglary 15t degree. The defendant entercd a stranger’s residence at night without permissien and suhsequently committed € §
the following offenses, Criminal Sexual Condust 15t degree, Apgruvaled Yoyeurism. and Pettit | arceny while theeein. The dcfcndmg 23
was positively identified afer evidenee was discovered on 2 cellular device. elaimed ty the defendant as bis, which was used in the ol §
commission of the above referenoed crimes. Thix offenss occuried — Hiltus 1[ead. Deanfort County, South Carotinh” = IR
20926, The afliant and otbers are wilness to prove the same g : O
g
\ b 37
L |_ N >~
ol AN - 3 €
Signature af AMarit ]
Al s = A e
STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA ¥ X O T\ =
E Caurty! l:l Municipality of 3 Affisat's address 2001 Duke St m 1)) s
Beaufort, 5C20902- L) N 5 & 3"
Beaufers . Jfliant's Telephone ey — 'q \ \
L % r i I
— — :
= O
ARREST WARRANT D
T4 ANY LAY ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE QR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTAELE OF THIS COUNTY.
|t @ppesring  from  the Ebowe  afigait el thera e reasamahle  giounds b belisve  that
on orabent L2020 defendant  |vreek [.orenzo Robinson

did vidals the oriminal laws of We Blate of South Comling (or ordinanea of
K] counmy D Kuriicipay of Beaufort

DESLCRIF TR OF OFFENSE:;

) As 36l forin Below:

Burglary ! Burglary (Aftee June 20, 1985} - First degrec

Hawing fourd probable causa and the above affimi haviey wwon before me , you ars empuwerkd ard dirscted Lo armes! te aaid defendont and bring him of
her before rre farthwith bp ba Seall willh acoording to 8w, A copy of thix Asresl WarraM 2hall ba delivered 10 the dafendan 4t the lima of ita awgcuion . or da

soon theresflar 889 pracicabls
Swam 10 4w subacrded haiore me ]
on LWIS2020 o ] SR Post Office Box 840
U . rass (s [ X

il ©ss ) Bluffion, 3C 29910
=2 al lagwng . _
Jose Anpel Fuenles } Jusawe Teeprora | (BAY)Z3F 5018
Judne Goge: 7328 3 Ieguing Gourt: Manuirsa D Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL DRIGINAL QRIGINAL
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STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS0702062

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
INDICTMENT/CASE#: ~ 2020GS0702062

)
)
)
)
STATE )
VS. )
)
TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON )y AW 2020A0710300381
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _09/19/2020 -
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: 21 ) S.C.Code & 16-17-470(C)
DOB: SEEP1998 SS#: ) CDR Code #: 2867
Address: 54 Muddy Creek Rd , Hilton Head Island, SC ) RECE
29926, Beaufort County . m
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# ) Jun 232022
)
*GDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [ No [ ] SC Ceurt Of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: f\qua\!d\tcﬁ Voueuy15m
In violation of § \LQ - \1“ 4‘70 LC)Jf the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ?fb ‘.V/(

[J NON-VIOLENT @VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS [1 Mandatory GPS []§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3™)

3 e Lesser Included Defendant Waives
ﬁ*‘ As indicted, O Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The charge is:

The plea is: ? Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

G 128 Qi Sl s

Sphcitor -~ |7 “SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Deféndant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Eefendant is committed to the [R dtate Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/monthsTime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[] CONCURRENT or [X CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2020 &5 0610620 / 2030 6s 6102~ Oe>

(p0O1 / onths

[l 5 includé.time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center

SCCA/217 (07/2021) /7;2{&1 A ue Copy , Page 1 of 2

“ Jem Ahn Rosna;!ﬁ'eaul Rk of Qhurt
|fon County, SG_- Knstirr Kesten

E The Defen?s to be g|ven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC

-
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STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020G3070206é

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
' beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 1 Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [ set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211'(A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 § Y\ —
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 $.
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 " A, —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ‘ $150 ¢
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD s A
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL 5§ (DRSS

i % ﬁ Presiding Judge: 2\;&9}9{%9«»—2-&
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cléte _ Judge Code: Z7710 > - .

Court Reporter: oo o sADOSPL—— Sentence Date: [ )
=~ U S G5 12Z
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DOCKET NO. 2020GS0702062

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

WITNESSES
BCSO - ﬂ“v( Coaepigsi) The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
April Term 2021
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS.
2020A0710300381

TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON

|

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

TS

Foreper?son élf Gﬁﬁ Jury

Date: R 1 5 202'

VERDICT

Gty
J

W (7

Foreperson of Petit ‘iz

Date: (\g \6
INDICT

A

Indictment For
Aggravated Voyeurism
SC Code: 16-17-470(C)

CDR Code: 2867

Defendant

RECEIVE]D)

witness: Jun 232022
SC Court of Appeals

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA g INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2020GS0702062

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15", 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Aggravated Voyeurism

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about September 19, 2020, the Defendant, TYREEK LORENZO

ROBINSON, did knowingly distribute a photograph, audio recording, video recording, digital electronic file, or film of
taken or made in violation of Section 16-17-470 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina which

prohibits a ‘peeping tom’ to be on or about the premises of another for the purpose of spying upon or invading the privacy
of another.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor




ARREST WARRANT

2020A0710300381

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E{J County! I_| Phunicipality of
RBeanfort
THE STATE 205215286
against

Tyreek [Lorenzo Robinzon

Address: 34 Muddy Creek Road
Hilton Head Island, S 29926-

Prone: GRS s5v

Son: M Race: B Heigh: 5 © Weight 170
DL State: DL &

DoB: 6/ 1998

agency DRI e SCOQGT7O000

Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office

Praseouling (Hiser: Williarn A Weich - SO0170

Offenze; Sex ! Voyeurism ageravated, sells or distnbeeles
photograph, recording or film of person made

Qffanse Cods: 2867

CodefOvdinance Sec:  1H-17-0470(C)

SR [(i/ion Head, Boanfort County South arohna 29‘0 Thc affiant and others arc wigs

Fanm ApyHivesnt by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) ORIGINAL 5T iy Gt
@ County! D Munigipality of } AFFIDAVIT Apul 21, 2008
Beaufort .
Persgnatly appearsd before me the affant  William A Weich who
beirg duly dwern depdsses and says lhat dafendant Tyreek Lorenzo Robinson

did within this county and state on ocvaboul 1920320
State of South Carclina {or ardinance of County!
in the following particulars:

wilate the cAminal. laws of Ihe
Beaufort ]

|:| Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 5.y f Voycurism aggravated, seils or distributes photograph, recording or film of person made in
wiclalion of section

I further siale that  fhwere i3 probsble  cause 1o believe  thal  the  defendarl  named  abowe  did  commd
the cdme sat forth and Ihat probabde couse s based an e fllowing facts:

Thar on 9-19-2020 st approximately 0550 hours, the defondant, Tyreck Lotenzo Robinson, did knowingly and willingly commit the
offense of Agpravated Yoyeurism. The defendant entered a stranger's residence at gight wilhout permission, and subsequently Milmed
the victim with a phone, while she slept half clothed in her bed. While filming, the defendant zoomed in on the victim's cxpose
vagina and bullocks, and inserls bis Teft index fimger into the victin's labia. Analysis of the phone determined delendant Tater

distributed the video to at lcast onc other person ciectronically. The defendant was positively identified after evidence wa;
disvivered onoi cellular device, claimed try the defendand as his, which wag usel in the commissio the abowve refe S
The victim positively identified the incident location as her bedrenm after reviewing images fromflnds 'I'h'tq ofte &

rove thc@@
Q-

Signature of Alfiant w

This wamant 13

D Counly?
The accused

15 o be agerested  and  brought  belore  me o be
dealt with sccording 1o the law.

CERTIFIED  FOR  GERVICE  in The
D Munrcipalely of

LSy

Srgnan;ea o Judge
Date:

RETURM
A copy of thie arrest wamand was delivered to

defendant ,yrub{ Lovpate  Exbinson

an g{‘).ﬁ' ?-35 fga

RETURN WARRANT T(Q:
Beaufort County General Sessions
PO Hox 1128
162 Ribaul Road, Bm. 203
Beaufort, SC 299011128

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
EI Countyt |:i Muncipality of

Beaufort

2001 Duke St
Beaufort, 8C 2090)2-

} Affiant's Address

¥

Afiant'z Telephene

ARREST WARRANT

TG ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE DR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTARLE OF THIS COUNTY:
4 appeaing  from tha above affidavilt  tat  there  arg  reasonable  gmunds o bofisve Lhal

on oraboun  HH9/2020 defandant  Iyreek Lorenzo Robinson
did viglate the efiminal ltaws of e State of South Carolina [of andinance of
tx‘ County! D Murncipality of Beaufort

DESCRIPTION QF QFFENSE: Scx / Voycurism aggravated. sclls or distributcs photograph, recording or filan of persen made i
vialarion of section

Having found probabls cause and e above affianl having sworn balore me, you anc empowered and direcied bo zmast tha said defendant and bring him o7

her before me farthwith 1o be deahl with according ta law. A copy of this Arrest Warmant chall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its executson, or as

goon thereatter as is prachcable

3 as sal forlh below:

Judge’s Tele &
Jean Kiser'WeCormick ge's Tetephone | (843)255-3700

Judge Code: 7433

Swarn ie and subscribed belare me h)
on 1WI6/2020 3
— Judpe's Address  Post Office Box 2207
= - L35y ) Beaufort, SC 29901.
ANEITH
)
)

lssuing Court:

Magistrate [] Municipal
ORIGINAL

u Circuil
ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT .
2022 JUN 15 [RIDFCPMENTS: 2020GS0700037;

3

ERR AN ROSENE 2020GS0702061- 2063

UFHT COUNTY, S.C
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, R/ 07 COU%

V.

TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON, VERDICT FORM

DEFENDANT. RECEIVED

- Jun 232022
SC Court of Appeals

1. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of BURGLARY IN THE
FIRST DEGREE, find the Defendant (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty

Guilty v~

2. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of ASSAULT AND
BATTERY IN THE FIRST DEGREE find the Defendant (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty

Guilty \v/

3. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of AGGRAVATED
VOYEURISM, find the Defendant (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty — Certified - A Jjue Gopy
\/ (Z <
Guilty [ Jerrj&nn RoseMeau - C}érk of Court
e Bedufart County. SC i&ris Kesten

Page 1 of 2 W\ (/ (;/\6“/’&



4. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of PETIT LARCENY find
the Defendant (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty Y
Guilty
Foreperson
June 19, 2022

Beaufort, South Carolina
Judge Robert J. Bonds
Court Reporter Sharon Hardoon
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